REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday February 16, 2022, 9:30 A.M.
This meeting was held electronically and in-person.

2/16/2022 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Chairperson BJ Hoffman opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee
Renee McClellan; Trustee Lance Granzow; Lee Gallentine of Clapsaddle-Garber Associates; Michael
Pearce, Network Specialist; Brent Perry, by phone; and Michelle Kuechenberg, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda
Motion by Granzow to approve the agenda. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes
Motion by McClellan to approve the minutes of Regular Drainage Meeting dated 1/26/22, 2/2/2022,
and 2/9/2022. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman skipped to item #5.
. Discuss W Possible Action - Pipeline Crossing Policy

Hoffman stated he asked to have the pipeline crossing policy and the utility permit added to today's agenda.
Hoffman stated after the statewide supervisors meeting last week in Des Moines he and Renee got together
and talked to people from both pipelines. Hoffman stated they got to talk to a gentleman that gave them
some good counsel on making the process more friendly for local constituents and drainage districts.

Hoffman stated the first thing he would like to take a look at was in section 24 letter F. Hoffman stated in
section 24 letter F it says: " applicants shall use district engineer and local contractors approved by the
district for all work pertaining to televising, inspection, repair, and replacement.” Hoffman stated he is
asking to see if the Trustees believe our local contractors should be utilized for local crossings in
construction. Granzow asked if they would have to televise before and after in our crossing. Hoffman stated
that is what we should be asking Gallentine. Hoffman asked Gallentine if the parameters should be different
with wind turbines, a pipeline, solar field. Gallentine stated he assumed we would get the route of the
pipeline and determine what they would cross then we would ask that they go out and televise ahead of
time. Gallentine stated the wind turbines are a little bit different, they have a different crane paths verses the
transmission routes. Gallentine stated the crane paths really are not set, they leave it up to the contractor,
whereas pipelines are all concentrated in the 150ft wide corridor. Hoffman stated the easements are 50 feet,
that is just temporary, the permanent easements are 100. Granzow stated in the crane walk, did we have a
weight specified on how heavy that had to be. Hoffman stated 8,000 pounds or greater. Granzow stated
they can GPS it. Hoffman stated crane walks are in item B. Hoffman asked if we wanted all of the
equipment 8,000 pounds or greater. Hoffman stated the application only states GPS to map crane walks.
McClellan stated we might need to change that. Hoffman stated we might want it to say, "to map all
vehicles and equipment.” Hoffman stated he wanted to shore that up. Granzow stated it should say, "to
map all vehicles and equipment with a gross weight of 8,000 pounds or greater." McClellan asked if we want
to tweak this section or have seperate requirements. McClellan stated we would use most of this. Hoffman
stated if we just strike the words "crane walks" "and" so it would state: "applicant shall use GPS to map
ingress and egress of all vehicles and equipment with a gross weight of 8,000 pounds or greater." Granzow
and Gallentine agreed. Gallentine stated he does not care if it is a crane or a unicycle, if it is over 8,000
pounds that is what is critical to him.

Motion by McClellan to remove the words "crane walks
permit application. Second by Granzow.

and" from section B of paragraph #24 in the utility

In additional discussion on the motion, Hoffman stated he would like the minutes to reflect that this will



encompass all equipment greater than 8,000 pounds. Hoffman asked Gallentine what kind of data set will
CGA ask the utility companies to provide to them. Gallentine stated they typically ask for a list of
equipment that they're using and the weights. Granzow asked if we should change the weight. Hoffman
asked if 8,000 is too much or too little. Hoffman stated he was going to call for a vote on the first item.

All ayes. Motion carried.

Hoffman stated the next item would be the weight. Hoffman asked Gallentine if 8,000 pounds is too much or
too little. Granzow stated 8,000 pounds can get a skid loader or an excavator. Granzow stated anything
larger than that, you would be over 8. Hoffman stated as brittle as some of these are he is fine with 8.
McClellan stated it depends on how shallow they are. Granzow stated a tiling machine would be too heavy.
Granzow stated tractors are too heavy but they are not out there doing work. McClellan asked if 8,000
pounds would crush old shallow tile. Hoffman stated even if it is an 8,000 pound vehicle or equipment that
sat on top for 5 hours idling. Granzow stated should we add in there with the exception of AG equipment.
Granzow stated this is just a work permit, you do not need a permit to farm. Granzow stated he is just
wondering if it throws in the complication of putting a hog tank across. Hoffman stated this is with the
installation of utility. Gallentine stated if he remembers correctly, part of this GPS mapping was if we got a
blow out there 6 months down the road, we have a GPS that says the utility tracked over it. Gallentine
stated it is a prevention thing but also a tracking thing so we know who's responsibility the blow out was.
Hoffman asked if it is vague in when they would have to track their movement? Hoffman asked if they got a
permit to get a crossing and they have to drive 400 yards to get there, where are we tracking them from?
Hoffman asked if we were tracking them once they entered the district. Granzow stated he thinks we only
have the right to ask them to track in the easement. Granzow stated for their simplicity, it would be better
just to have it all. Hoffman stated but the crane walks would be crossing tiles just to get to their easements.
Granzow asked if we are requiring them to kick it on when they go across our drainage tile. Hoffman stated
he thinks they should have it on when working in our district. Gallentine stated he thinks they need to have
it on when they are working in the district unless if they have dug up that tile and exposed it, then he only
cares about 100ft within that tile. Gallentine stated most of them are going to say they will just flip it on the
whole time. Granzow stated he thinks it is cleaner to say within the entire district. Granzow stated that gets
you private, if they were off a 100 feet on the map. McClellan stated it is good for their purposes too.
Hoffman stated in Section Il of the utility permit it is Wind Turbine Requirements. Hoffman stated he is
wondering if we need to re-amend this section and put Wind and Pipeline Requirements. Granzow stated
"utility". Hoffman stated that is where we would put the screws hard to our fibre optics coming in with little
equipment. Granzow stated most of them are under 8,000 pounds. Hoffman stated he would rather just have
it Wind and Pipeline Requirements. Granzow asked if we should add Solar in there too. Hoffman stated we
should include solar and pipeline after anything that says "wind turbine". Granzow stated he thought we
were putting in an addendum to this so we would have our wind on one and pipelines on another. Hoffman
stated it did not matter to him. Granzow stated he thought that was what our Drainage Lawler was doing.
Kuechenberg stated Mike Richards is going to add a Section Il to our current Utility Application pulling
terms from the Resolution relating to the Pipeline.

Hoffman stated he and McClellan spoke with spoke with the gentleman at the statewide supervisors
meeting about the cost per crossing. Hoffman stated he thinks that needs to be different than what we
charge Heart of lowa or something. Hoffman stated a pipeline and Heart of lowa are two completely different
things. Gallentine stated the Heart of lowa installations and the Rural water installations are serving
residents within the county. Gallentine stated there is some revenue generated off of wind towers and
pipelines but it does not have the same direct service to the residents of Hardin County so he believes there
should be a difference in price. Granzow asked if they come through with a natural gas line that they are
going to drill the residents also, it would be a conflict. Granzow asked if we can distinguish between county
right of way and non county right of way. Hoffman stated he thinks so. Granzow stated you would have
different costs for county right of way vs non county right of way. Hoffman stated most of these crossings in
other counties have been upwards of $5,000 per crossing to a pipeline. Hoffman asked if Gallentine recalled
how many crossings they anticipate. Gallentine stated it will be a lot. Gallentine stated the other thing is,
Heart of lowa, we are use to working with those guys and they are use to working with us. Gallentine stated
they are easy. Gallentine stated the pipeline guys, he is not sure because he does not know who the
contractor will be. Granzow stated they talk to us on a regular basis, they can ask for us to lower it down.

Hoffman stated with the wind turbines people felt a little better if they knew that local contractors, they did



not have a bitter taste after that. Hoffman stated we can write in that they shall use our local contractors
just like it says in the wind turbines. Hoffman stated he does not think a lot of the contractors are really
starving for work but some of them are going outside of the area. Granzow stated if they have this job that
they can local contract to they would keep it home. Hoffman stated the gentleman he and McClellan spoke
with said other counties add in their utility application that local contractors should be used. Granzow
asked what would happen if local contractors cannot work as fast as they want. Hoffman stated they would
have to come ask for an acception he would think. Hoffman stated these are some items he would like to
see in our revised utility application along with the per crossing fee. Hoffman asked Kuechenberg what fund
the utility permit money ends up in when they come in. Kuechenberg stated they make that payment to the
Treasurers office so she is not sure but she would check on that for the Trustees. Granzow stated he
thought the fees would be distributed to the district. Hoffman stated lets just say $5,000 on the short side, if
there are 80 crossings, that would be $400,000. Hoffman stated he would like to know how we would invest
that or if it goes into each ones account so the next time there is a reclassification or work we could use
that as a tax relief. Granzow stated it would be. Granzow stated there is usually extra money in their
accounts anyways in case there is any small work that needs to be done. Hoffman stated right, some have
more than others. Hoffman just wants to make sure we are talking about these kinds of things because it
was very insightful to talk to other people about it. Hoffman stated it seems like there is some very big
pockets, why not make it worth our while and ensure everything is taken care of as it should be. McClellan
stated this is something that should not be a money making process for us but we need to be able to cover
other costs. Hoffman stated CGA is getting paid no matter what. Hoffman stated this permit is really just
coming back to us, it is the ability to do business within that district or make that crossing protecting and
maintaining the interest of the facilities. Hoffman stated this is maybe one of those areas for someone that
is opposed to the pipeline could see that the county is trying to work in their best interest where we're
making the money on the drainage district side to offset any future costs. Hoffman stated it is a small
token. Granzow stated we're not trying to make money. Gallentine stated his end goal with this permit has
always been after the project is done the drainage district facilities have not been adversely affected by the
construction. Gallentine stated he does not think the district or the landowners should be worse off after the
project than before it. McClellan asked Gallentine if CGA under our agreement being the observer out there,
is it for our purposes or does it serve them? Gallentine stated it serves them in the fact that it is a code
requirement that they have to satisfy. Gallentine stated but that role is the county inspector for restoration
of AG lands. Gallentine stated that would be soiling, private tile, district tile, but the drainage district has the
authority to impose more restrictions beyond what the state code says. Gallentine stated the company
generates an AG restoration plan that they're going to repair a tile per lowa Code which might allow the use
of core metal pipe, if the district doesn't want core metal pipe, they have the authority to say no we do not
want that we want something more. Gallentine stated that is what this permit really is about is to get you
above that base level that lowa Code dictates and into a level that you're comfortable with for the district.

Granzow stated he did have a question when it comes to hiring local contractors to do repairs and
maintenance for this. Granzow asked if they would have to have the GPS trackers on their equipment as
well. Hoffman stated they will have to. Granzow asked if an established drive could be made. Hoffman
stated that would change every day. Hoffman stated his suggestion would be, in the very near future, we
ask when the best time would be to get the lottery contractors in for a meeting. Hoffman stated we could
ask Kuechenberg to contact them and have them come in. Hoffman stated he thinks it would be good to
touch base with all of them to see what they need and don't need or want/do not want. Hoffman stated we
should also make sure their fees are up to date. Hoffman stated he has a feeling if they do not have a
current fee schedule with fuel and labor updated on file here it would be hard for us. Hoffman stated he is
guessing that no one has really been updating their information. Kuechenberg stated she just looked at that
information this morning. Kuechenberg stated the contractors have been staying up to date with their
insurance but not with fee schedules. Granzow stated when you talk about your local haulers, your Kim
Faris, are we going to require him to put a GPS tracker on his truck. Hoffman stated he thinks we should.
Hoffman stated that is something we would discuss at our meeting. Hoffman stated he talked to one
contractor a few weeks ago that if Kim Faris or Curt Crosser with his dump truck having to work they would
just sub it instead of having Kim or Kurt having to go through everything to be a contractor. Hoffman stated
they would still need to have the GPS equipment but that would become Gehrkes, Hands On, Honey
Creek, or Paul Williams responsibility to put the GPS tracker on. Gallentine stated he thinks that meeting
would be good in general because we do have a few new contractors SouthFork and Jory McDowell.
Hoffman asked the Trustees if they would like to have a contractor meeting. Granzow stated he thinks we
would have to. Hoffman stated he thinks they should all know what this is going to be and not going to be.
McClellan asked if they think this is what is happening everywhere or if the contractor that is doing this will



already have people lined up. Granzow stated they will come in with their own crue. Hoffman stated if you
have local people that are willing to do the job that people already know and trust it will just be better.
Hoffman stated Summit will use Ellingson out of Minnesota, he has heard mixed reviews. Hoffman stated he
does not know if they will be able to keep up with work in all 6-8 counties. Hoffman stated he does not think
other counties are doing this. Hoffman stated they're more worried about writing a letter of protest than they
are looking at other things. Hoffman stated it will happen, with or without a letter from us. Hoffman stated if
he has to do that, he will take the sting out and help Gehrke, Handsaker, Honey Creek etc. McClellan
stated she knows this but we have waiting times even for those people to take on a job so who is to say
that they will be available. Hoffman stated that is right. Hoffman stated if Gehrke knows now that we are
going to farm this out, instead of taking a job in Belmond and Charles City he may say we will sit tight and
try to keep our equipment and staff closer to home. McClellan asked how we will know if the pipeline will
agree to that. Gallentine stated the second pipeline, Navigator, they asked the landowners in their meeting
if the landowner has a preference on a local contractor because that is who they wanted to use. Gallentine
stated they did not have an Ellingson or a named company that they were planning on using. Gallentine
stated they wanted to use a local contractor as part of their sales pitch. McClellan stated it would make
people feel a lot better. Granzow they can say whatever they want, if it is not in writing, it does not mean
anything. Gallentine stated he gets that but he sees the advantage in a year from now they have an issue
they probably will not call the pipeline as much as they would their local guy who did it and you will let him
deal with the pipeline. Gallentine stated he will do it because he is local and he wants the business.
Granzow stated they might subcontract to the locals and skim off of the top. Gallentine stated he is sure
they will have a construction manager that gets a percentage. Granzow stated which makes sense.
Hoffman stated if you think having a lottery contractors meeting would be beneficial we should do it.
McClellan stated she thinks that would be good anyways. McClellan stated there is a lot of things we can
go over at this meeting. Hoffman stated he would like to know who can do what. Granzow stated maybe we
are trying to create something that they're not interested in doing. Hoffman stated he thinks Paul Williams
is the only one that does televising right now and in our current utility permit there is a lot of televising.
Hoffman stated he would like to see what they are capable of and what they are not capable of. Gallentine
stated if there is enough televising maybe Paul would want to upgrade and get a second camera or maybe
another contractor wants to get a camera. Hoffman stated he thinks they even know each others
capabilities are. Hoffman stated there is enough work right now that no one should be fighting amongst the
contractors. Granzow stated and maybe they have a different idea for GPS tracking. Hoffman stated maybe
we could do what Taylor is doing with Verizon so we could get that data set and a permanent way to store
it. Hoffman stated that is relatively inexpensive. Hoffman stated we use Verizon GPS tracking on all of our
Secondary Roads equipment that way someone cannot say we haven't seen a county plow vehicle in 6
years. Hoffman stated with Verizon we can pin point the amount of times we go through that general area
and at what speed. Hoffman stated he did not know if it needs to be in an official motion but we should
reach out to the contractors by email or phone. Kuechenberg stated she could reach out to them with a
phone call. Hoffman asked how many contractors we have right now. Kuechenberg stated she would have
to take a look. Gallentine stated we should have close to 8 contractors or so. Kuechenberg stated she does
have a list in the Auditors Office, she does not know how current it is though. Gallentine stated he would
take a look at it with Kuechenberg if she wanted to update it with what she knows and send it to him to see
if he has anything to add to it. Kuechenberg stated she could do that. Granzow stated it is important that
they come. Granzow stated maybe if Kuechenberg sends a letter it should state to maintain a lottery
position they should come to the meeting. McClellan stated she is wondering if we should have a seperate
area for heavy equipment instead of adding it to our Wind Turbine section. Granzow stated we should
rescind the motion.

Motion by McClellan to rescind the previous motion.

In additional discussion, Hoffman stated he would like to see what Mike Richards comes up with.
Kuechenberg asked if the Trustees would like her to bring it back to the table next week. Kuechenberg
stated she reached out to Richards and he told her he should have the revised utility application by the end
of this week. Hoffman stated he may be out of town next Wednesday. McClellan asked Kuechenberg to
email it to the Trustees once she receives a draft from Richards. Hoffman stated we should set the Drainage
Contractor Meeting up for early afternoon. McClellan asked if we really want early afternoon. McClellan
stated she thinks it would be better to have it early before they get out and start working. Hoffman stated we
could do it early morning. Granzow stated he could do it early morning on a Thursday if we have to. Hoffman
stated early morning 8 a.m. Granzow stated how about a little after 8 a.m. so Kuechenberg doesn't have to
walk in here and have to rush to the meeting. Hoffman stated that works for him. Hoffman stated we can



have it at the Large Conference Room in the Courthouse because there is not that many of them.
Kuechenberg asked if the Trustees had a preference if she called or emailed. Granzow stated if you have
the opportunity he would prefer that Kuechenberg talked to each one personally. Kuechenberg stated she
could do that. Granzow stated he thinks that is important because they might say why do | have to be at
that if Kuechenberg calls she can explain that to them while on the phone. Hoffman stated another thing to
provide them might be a blank rate sheet. Hoffman stated he is looking at the 1st or 3rd of March for a
meeting date. Granzow stated he would prefer Thursday. Kuechenberg stated both days are open, she will
see which one works best for everyone when she calls. McClellan stated she did not care which day we
have it. Hoffman stated we should aim for those two dates. Gallentine stated this is not just about individual
blowouts, it could relate to work on the pipeline itself. Gallentine stated some of our contractors do not think
a half day job appeals to them but if they're doing tile repairs related to a pipeline that is a different side.

Granzow asked if anyone has filed any permits on the ground yet. Hoffman stated not that he knows of, but
they have been signed. Granzow stated if they recorded an easement and we tried to change policy on
them | agree with them, they recorded it with this current policy. Granzow asked if we have the addendum
from Richards. Kuechenberg stated we do not have it yet. Kuechenberg stated she messaged Richards
yesterday. Hoffman stated they have not been given any of the construction permits from IUB. Gallentine
stated he can tell the Trustees he does not know how long it will be until we see filed easements on the
second pipeline because they are doing an option system. Gallentine stated they are not purchasing
easements up front they're purchasing options and then when they move forward they will get actual
easements. Granzow stated this is no different than our windmill situation. Granzow asked if we changed it
before or after they filed their permits. Granzow stated he thought they changed it before there were
permits. Granzow stated if they filed a permit, they already have it in place.Granzow stated he would like to
get the addendum written into the utility permit application. Granzow stated he would like the addendum to
the utility permit application on next weeks agenda if we could. Kuechenberg stated she would do what she
could. Kuechenberg stated the last time she spoke with Richards she told him we worried about
grandfathering issues with the permit application because Navigator and Summit are starting to make
moves right now. Kuechenberg stated with that, she did ask Richards what the typical crossing fee was
that he has seen on permit applications and he replied it is usually around $1,000 then additional fees
(publication costs or legal fees are common). Richards stated in his email to Kuechenberg that $2,000 is on
the higher end of what he has seen so far. Kuechenberg asked the Trustees if they would like to lower that
crossing fee for utility companies like the Heart of lowa that are less invasive and raise the cost for pipelines
that are more invasive. Hoffman stated directional boring is less invasive. Granzow staed he thought it
might be easier to credit it back in one policy. Hoffman stated we could have our own numbers in Section Il
for the pipeline. Hoffman and Granzow agreed that we could put a specific dollar amount in the Section Il to
the pipeline. Granzow stated we're not changing the current policy, we're just adding in for a pipeline.
Gallentine stated charging a minimal amount and then saying they would have to pay additional fees can be
a collection nightmare. Gallentine stated CGA still has invoices out there for rural water. Gallentine stated
he thinks they are better off to get a decent amount to start with and get a refund.

All ayes. Motion carried.

. Discuss W Possible Action - New Work Order Requests

Hoffman asked Kuechenberg if there were any new work order requests. Kuechenberg stated she did not
have any new work order requests. Gallentine stated he did not have any new work order requests either.

. Other Business

Hoffman stated yesterday they had the senate study bill hearing that would eliminate eminent domain for
these pipeline projects. Hoffman stated he wondered if that pipeline was filed, lets just say the second of
February, if the day before, the pipeline filed their permit with ITUB. Hoffman asked Darrell if they would be
grandfathered in or not. Darrell stated that was an interesting question. Darrell stated if someone tipped
them off that they're going to file this legislation tomorrow if we filed today would we be grandfathered.
Hoffman stated he just wanted to let everyone know this he did talk to Darrell this morning about that to see
how that might impact things. McClellan stated so, we do not know yet. Granzow stated if you change the



rules after, they would be fbllowing the rules the previous day. McClellan stated that is what we are dioing.
Hoffman stated there is no exact routes or anything.

DD 102 -- Gallentine asked if there was any more movement on Drainage District 2. Gallentine stated he
has met with the other commissioners and they are ready to wrap up the report. Gallentine asked the
Trustees if they wanted him to go ahead and wrap it up. Hoffman stated he would like to talk to Steve Perry
first. Gallentine stated we could add the laterals that we're proposing to abandon in the report and then if
they're not we could do a separate report for them. Gallentine stated the main needs to get done. Hoffman
stated Steve Perry was on vacation and Brent never called him back. Hoffman stated he would call Brent
and get back to Gallentine by the end of the day. Gallentine stated he did not know if there was any
movement with the other landowners. Kuechenberg stated she did have an update on that. Kuechenberg
stated she sent a letter out inviting the four landowners to a Drainage Meeting on February 23rd to discuss
abandoning the laterals that we spoke about at our last meeting. Kuechenberg stated she also came
across a section in lowa Code about dissolving a drainage district that she had asked Gallentine if it would
apply to the laterals or not and she has an update on that. Kuechenberg stated according to the legal
opinion she found from 2017 from Mike Richards we would need 60% of the landowners in the district to file
a petition to abandon those laterals. Hoffman asked if we would need to have a landowners meeting.
Kuechenberg asked if we should get the opinions from the four landowners that we're inviting to next weeks
meeting and go from there. Hoffman stated we need 60% of the total landowners. Granzow stated but at
that meeting we can tell them if they want to turn around and petition to dissolve these laterals. Gallentine
stated his only question is if we need 60% of the landowners in the whole district or in just that lateral.
Granzow stated it would be the whole district. Kuechenberg stated, according to Richards, " a drainage
district may abandon or transfer improvements when any drainage district is free from indebtedness and it
shall appear that the necessity of it no longer exists." "lowa Code section 468.250 a petition must be filed
by a majority of the landowners who own 60% of the district." Granzow stated that would mean the entire
district. Kuechenberg stated Richards also wrote, "it is likely that when abandoning a portion of a district, a
drainage district should adhere to the same procedure that applies to dissolving or abandoning an entire
drainage district. Granzow stated we are not trying to get rid of an entire drainage district, we're trying to get
rid of a lateral. Kuechenberg stated that is what the legal opinion was for, we were trying to abandon lateral
tiles. Granzow stated we are just trying to close a lateral within a main, we can abandon a main too.
Granzow stated that is no different than what we were talking about with the Perry's. McClellan stated but it
says when you're abandoning a portion of the district. Granzow stated he knows, but the district is a portion
of the physical land. McClellan stated she is thinking a portion of the tile. Gallentine stated, really, we
should probably try to abandon a portion of the main that was vacated underneath the wetland so it is
official that it is not district responsibility. Gallentine stated as long as we are doing this, we should
probably vacate that little chunk of main in there. Granzow stated he thinks they are two seperate things.
Granzow stated he thinks the tile and the laterals are within the district but we are not abandoning any
portion of the district, we are just abandoning a piece of the tile. Gallentine stated, ya, the facility.
Kuechenberg stated Mike Richards provided this legal opinion to Tina Schlemme specifically to determine
how to abandon lateral tiles. Kuechenberg stated, Richards wrote, "You asked me to review lowa Code
Chapter 468 to determine how to abandon the lateral tiles." "I've looked at this issue and concluded the
following."Granzow stated he should listen first. Granzow stated, you told me that already, didn't you.
Gallentine stated we will hold on the reclassification report but he just wanted to let the Trustees know it is
ready to be wrapped up and sent out. Granzow stated we would also need a petition on the other one too.
Gallentine stated it sounds like it. Granzow stated it sounds like we should call him in. McClellan stated we
can call them in and tell them in what they need and it is up to them to get it signed. Granzow stated they
might have enough people already to get it signed and be done with it. Gallentine stated there cant be that
many landowners in this district. Kuechenberg stated there is 23 unique landowners in this district, it is not
that big. Gallentine stated the Perry's might be multiple landowners. Granzow asked if it was 60% of the
owners or land. Gallentine stated 60% of owners who own 60% of the ground. Kuechenberg stated Bill
Schnormeier Trust, in our group next week for a meeting, owns quite a bit of land in that district. Granzow
stated the Perry's do too. Granzow stated the two of them might even make up the 60% and we would need
half of the people to sign the petition. Granzow stated they probably could get it. Granzow stated it probably
would not hurt if they had that copy. Kuechenberg stated a copy of the petition. Granzow stated hang on a
sec. Granzow stated he was going to call Brent Perry to see if we could solve this right now. Granzow said
hello to Brent and told him we were in the Drainage Meeting. Granzow stated we have a legal opinion here
that might complicate things. Granzow stated they have the reclassification almost ready but in order to
abandon any type of the tile a petition needs to made. Kuechenberg stated 60% of the owners with 60% of
the ground. Granzow asked Brent if there was any chance he could stop by the courthouse and get this



information from Michelle Kuechenberg in the Auditor's Office. Brent stated he could do that. Granzow
stated once we get that petition then we know which direction we are going but we have a legal opinion
saying we can not even abandon a lateral. Brent stated that sounds good. Brent stated he could stop in and
get that information. Granzow stated that is perfect. Perry stated he would swing by the Courthouse and
pick up the petition on his father's behalf. Perry asked what kind of time frame we are dealing with on
needing these done if that is the route we are going to go. Granzow stated he would prefer next Wednesday
if he could do it. Granzow stated the sooner the better so we can keep moving forward. Perry asked what is
the opinion of the Trustees, is that the right route that we are going with? Granzow stated yes because the
main tile was severed anyways. Granzow stated should you guys be responsible for that main tile or should
we. Granzow stated we need this petition to put that in the permanent records that it is severed and you
guys are no longer responsible for that. Perry asked if the district was still responsible for the main that
comes into it and the main that exits it. Granzow stated as of right now, yes. Granzow asked Gallentine if
we were trying to change the main into it in a lateral. Gallentine stated it will be a separate classification,
we call it upper main, not a lateral. Gallentine stated only the folks that feed into that would pay for it. Perry
stated he sees. Perry stated it should be the responsibility of everyone within the district to continue to
control the main leaving the wetland. Gallentine stated everyone on the lower main that is below the
wetland, everyone in the district will pay a share of that. Perry stated that sounds good. Perry stated that is
all new so there should not be any issues with that. Granzow stated we are just getting the I's dotted and
the T's crossed to make sure 50-100 years from now they know what it was and we did it legal. Perry
stated he would come in and grab that stuff and look it over. Perry asked who he would need to talk to
about that. Granzow stated Michelle Kuechenberg in the Auditor's Office. Perry asked if Kuechenberg could
explain the process to him in more detail. Granzow stated she could do that. Granzow stated Kuechenberg
would have all of that information ready for him. Perry stated that sounds good and he appreciates
everything. Gallentine stated so we are talking about dissolving a portion of the main that is inside of the
wetland and the four laterals that we discussed at the meeting last week. Kuechenberg stated she would
get that information together. Kuechenberg stated she would assume if there were any objections we would
discuss them at the reclassification hearing. Gallentine stated he would recommend one joint hearing for
both.

. Adjourn Meeting

Motion by McClellan to adjourn. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/f802893a-1047-4649-9d32-700c477c1eea



